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General Questions ?????
???



What is your go-to reference source to answer 
most questions?

• Census

• Congressional Research Service

• Historical Statistics of the United States, Colonial Times to 1970

• What replaces the Statistical Abstract?
Statistical Programs of the United States Government

• ProQuest Statistical Abstract

https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/information-regulatory-affairs/statistical-programs-standards/


• As an academic reference librarian, most statistics requests come 
from faculty members who have no idea how to use the data they do 
find, and without special training the librarians can't always help with 
that. What is the best reference response in situations like that?

• How the data is collected? What statistical program/ programs are 
used to analyze data? How do you handle the skewed data? 

• Are the quality control measures in place standard for all federal 
government entities?  Are there any measures for federal entities to 
meet/decide/implement what data gets rolled up from the 
state/locals?



• Information about where to find specific types of data. You think of the Census, 
but what does that really have? Patrons often come asking for numbers relating 
to higher education, being at a university, but aren't sure where to find them.

• How do the stats differ between BLS/Census/BEA? -When to use 1-year vs 5-year 
ACS data?

• Which Statistical programs/reports are mandatory and funding is 
guaranteed by law? If safe from budget cutting?”



WHO WHAT WHERE Law Standards

BEA GDP, international data, spending, prices/ 
cost of living, income, corporate profit

BEA.gov Tools 13 USC 402 § 401, Information Quality Guidelines

BLS Consumer Price Index, spending, 
employment, work injuries

BLS.gov, Data tools 29 USC 1 § 2 BLS Guidelines for Informing 
Users of Information Quality 
and Methodology

Census Demographic, economic, education, income, 
housing 

https://data.census.gov/ 13 USC , US Con. 
article 1 sec 2

Statistical Quality Standards

Dept. 
Education

National Center for Education Statistics https://www2.ed.gov, 
https://nces.ed.gov/

20 USC 76 § 9541 Statistical Standards program 

EPA Environmental Dataset Gateway (EDG) https://www.epa.gov/data/data
-catalogs

42 USC 300f Safety 
of pub water syst

Federal, National, and 
International Data Standards 
(EPA)

DOJ Uniform Crime Report, hate crime statistics https://www.fbi.gov 34 USC 40101 BJS Data Quality Guidelines 

DOT Bureau of Transportation Statistics https://www.bts.gov/ 49 U.S.C. 6302 Statistical Policy and Research

NIH Health, conditions, vital statistics https://www.nlm.nih.gov/ 42 USC 6a § XXIX various

OMB U.S. Budget https://www.whitehouse.gov/o
mb

Statistical Programs & 
Standards

USDA Census of Agriculture https://www.nass.usda.gov/AgC
ensus/

7 USC 2204g ERS Data Product Quality 
Standards

USGS Biology, climate, water, minerals https://www.usgs.gov/products
/data/all-data

Pesticide use Data Standards 

https://www.bea.gov/about/policies-and-information/information-quality
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2021-title29/pdf/USCODE-2021-title29-chap1-subchapI-sec2.pdf
https://www.bls.gov/bls/quality.htm
https://www.census.gov/about/policies/quality/standards.html
https://nces.ed.gov/programs/digest/
https://www2.ed.gov/
https://nces.ed.gov/
https://nces.ed.gov/statprog/standards.asp
https://edg.epa.gov/metadata/catalog/main/home.page
https://www.epa.gov/data-standards/federal-national-and-international-data-standards#Federal
https://bjs.ojp.gov/bjs-data-quality-guidelines
https://www.bts.gov/
https://www.bts.gov/statistical-policy
https://www.nlm.nih.gov/nichsr/stats_tutorial/cover.html
https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/information-regulatory-affairs/statistical-programs-standards/
https://www.nass.usda.gov/AgCensus/
https://www.ers.usda.gov/about-ers/policies-and-standards/data-product-quality/ers-data-product-quality-standards/
https://www.usgs.gov/products/data/all-data
https://water.usgs.gov/nawqa/pnsp/usage/maps/compound_listing.php
https://www.usgs.gov/data-management/data-standards


Datasets, What are some databases with Fed. Govt. scientific 
statistics? 'Where is the best place to go to obtain data 
collected by the government,' where should I direct them?

• Data.gov

Agency # datasets

USGS 33,736

CDC 2,070

EPA 5,924

Dept. Ed 567

DOJ 322

DOT 328

U.S. Census 40,910

BEA 49

BLS 449

NASA 34,529



Chris Brown’s chart from: 
https://fdlp.gov/training/secrets-super-searchers

https://fdlp.gov/training/secrets-super-searchers


My Strategy*

• What level of information is needed?

• What agencies are most likely to have the 
information?

• Do they have a report/ data section?

• How far back do I need to go?

• Is there a tool like the Statistical Abstract that will 
point me in the right direction?

• Can I contact the agency that I think should have 
the information?

• Are there limits on access?

III found the 
perfect table of 

statistics!



Census and education



'How many school districts in the US require some 
form of school uniform, as compared to just a 
dress code?'
Where do you start?

a) Education Commission of the States

b) National Center for Education Statistics

c) School Survey on Crime and Safety (SSOCS) 



NCES 



School Survey on Crime and Safety (SSOCS)

Certain types of schools are excluded from the NTPS Universe File in order to 
create the SSOCS
sampling frame:
• schools in the U.S. outlying areas and Puerto Rico
• Department of Defense schools
• newly closed schools
• home schools
• Bureau of Indian Education schools
• special education schools
• vocational schools
• alternative schools
• virtual schools
• ungraded schools
• schools with a highest grade of kindergarten or lower



Where to find data on adults with some 
college but no degree?
Where to start?

a) Census

b)   National Center for Education Statistics

c)   Census Microdata



data.census.gov

• Advanced search
• Geography: National

• Surveys: ACS 5 year

• Topic: Education

Result: S1501 Educational Attainment

Some college, no degree 44048941 +/-121458 margin of error

https://data.census.gov/


DataLab –NCES (https://nces.ed.gov/datalab

• Table Search for “no degree”

• CREDITS EARNED OVER TIME, NO DEGREE NOT ENROLLED: (2004-
2008)

• Source: Beginning Postsecondary Students Longitudinal Study (2009), 
Postsecondary Education Transcript Study (2009)

• Search for “educational attainment”
• Digest of Education Statistics

• Table 501.20 Employment to population ration… highest level of educational 
attainment (Census)

https://nces.ed.gov/datalab/table/library/
https://nces.ed.gov/datalab/


DataLab Power Stats

• Variable: Beginning Postsecondary Students (BPS)

https://nces.ed.gov/datalab/




Tip: codebook has definitions





Census Microdata 
(https://data.census.gov/mdat/#/)
• Selected Geography>> 

Region>> Northeast 
Region

• Variables: Education >> 
Educational Attainment 
(SCHL)

• Some college, but less 
than 1 year, 1 or more 
years of college credit, no 
degree

• Bookmark your table!

https://data.census.gov/mdat/#/


Dataset



Selecting topic





Limit content



What your table will look like



Your table



What is the percentage of people in their 30s and 
older who hold higher education degrees?

• Data.census.gov- microdata

• Survey: ACS- 5 year

• Variables: Age; educational attainment

• Create custom group in Data Chart 30-99

• Move education to columns 

• Remove unneeded variables



Sociodemographics of coastal communities (are 
they gaining/losing population, are they 
growing/shrinking economically, are there 
increased public/private partnership). 

Where to start?

a) Census

b) FRED (Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis)

c) BEARFACTS (Bureau of Economic Analysis)



Census Micro Data

• Survey: ACS 5 Year estimates

• Geography: Public Use Microdata 

• Variables: Residential mobility



data.census.gov 
• Migration, Geographic mobility

• S0701 GEOGRAPHIC MOBILITY BY SELECTED CHARACTERISTICS IN THE 
UNITED STATES



Advanced search









FRED https://fred.stlouisfed.org/

Category (leads to Economic Data)

Geography: State >> California

Gross Domestic Product: All Industries

*U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis

https://fred.stlouisfed.org/










BEAR FACTS 
https://apps.bea.gov/regional/bearfacts/

Consumer spending
GPD
Employment
Income
Prices
Outdoor recreation

BEA Industry Facts
• Private industry
• Private goods producing industries 
• Private service-producing 

industries
• Government
• Not geographic

https://apps.bea.gov/regional/bearfacts/














When is the next US Census data coming out?

• Depends on the product

• The 2022 Annual Wholesale Trade Report is scheduled for release in 
fourth quarter 2023.

• The Census Bureau plans to release the Demographic Profile and the 
DHC together in May 2023.

• The 2023 AHS enumeration period will begin May 2023 and end 
October 2023. HUD and the Census Bureau will release the Table 
Creator and public-use files around Quarter 3 of 2024. 

• Project Calendar https://www.census.gov/about/event-calendar.html

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/decade/2020/planning-management/release/about-2020-data-products.html#dp
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/decade/2020/planning-management/release/about-2020-data-products.html#dhc


Environment



Pesticide use by decade and State in the  U.S.?

Where to start?

a) EPA

b) USGS

c) USDA



USGS
• National Water-Quality Assessment (NAWQA) Project 

• Pesticide National Synthesis Project
• Estimated Annual Agricultural Pesticide Use 

https://water.usgs.gov/nawqa/pnsp/usage/maps/compound_listing.php

• Estimated annual agricultural pesticide use by major crop or crop group for states of the 
conterminous United States, 1992-2019 (including preliminary estimates for 2018-19)

State Compound Year Unit Corn       

01 Alabama ACETOCHLOR 1994 kg 9577.1

01 Alabama ACETOCHLOR 1995 kg 1376.2

01 Alabama ACETOCHLOR 1996 kg 4171.9

01 Alabama ACETOCHLOR 1997 kg 25720.3

01 Alabama ACETOCHLOR 1998 kg 43567.3

https://water.usgs.gov/nawqa/pnsp/usage/maps/compound_listing.php


*Maps option is by chemical





USDA https://www.nass.usda.gov/Surveys/Guide_to_NASS_Surveys/Chemical_Use/

• National Agricultural Statistics Service

• Survey-Agricultural Chemical Use Program

“The NASS Agricultural Chemical Use Program is USDA’s official source 
of statistics about on-farm chemical use and pest management 
practices.”

Selected results for surveys conducted 1990 through 2008 are  
available in Quick Stats. 

• https://www.nass.usda.gov/Quick_Stats/Lite/index.php

• Reports: Pesticide Use in U.S. Agriculture: 21 Selected Crops, 1960-
2008

https://www.nass.usda.gov/Surveys/Guide_to_NASS_Surveys/Chemical_Use/
https://quickstats.nass.usda.gov/
https://www.nass.usda.gov/Quick_Stats/Lite/index.php


Quick Stats





• Pesticide Use in U.S. Agriculture: 21 Selected Crops, 1960-2008



Is there any information on how much fertilizer is used in the US? Can 
the US information be broken down by state? Is there any international 
information that can be found?

• Quick Stats
• Sector: Economics
• Group: Expenses
• Commodity: Fertilizer totals
• Geographic level: State
• For 2021: $11,300,000,000
• USDA Economic Research 

Service
• All fertilizer use and price 

tables in a single workbook
(1960-2015)

Fertilizer totals- expense measured in $

Year Period Geo Level State Commodity Domain Value

2021 YEAR STATE ARKANSAS
FERTILIZER 
TOTALS TOTAL 490,000,000

2021 YEAR STATE CALIFORNIA
FERTILIZER 
TOTALS TOTAL 2,360,000,000

2021 YEAR STATE FLORIDA
FERTILIZER 
TOTALS TOTAL 450,000,000

2021 YEAR STATE GEORGIA
FERTILIZER 
TOTALS TOTAL 500,000,000

2021 YEAR STATE ILLINOIS
FERTILIZER 
TOTALS TOTAL 2,200,000,000

2021 YEAR STATE INDIANA
FERTILIZER 
TOTALS TOTAL 1,420,000,000

2021 YEAR STATE IOWA
FERTILIZER 
TOTALS TOTAL 2,560,000,000

2021 YEAR STATE KANSAS
FERTILIZER 
TOTALS TOTAL 1,440,000,000

2021 YEAR STATE MINNESOTA
FERTILIZER 
TOTALS TOTAL 1,750,000,000

2021 YEAR STATE MISSOURI
FERTILIZER 
TOTALS TOTAL 1,340,000,000

2021 YEAR STATE NEBRASKA
FERTILIZER 
TOTALS TOTAL 1,820,000,000

2021 YEAR STATE
NORTH 
CAROLINA

FERTILIZER 
TOTALS TOTAL 550,000,000

2021 YEAR STATE TEXAS
FERTILIZER 
TOTALS TOTAL 1,170,000,000

2021 YEAR STATE
WASHINGTO
N

FERTILIZER 
TOTALS TOTAL 540,000,000

2021 YEAR STATE WISCONSIN
FERTILIZER 
TOTALS TOTAL 990,000,000

https://www.ers.usda.gov/webdocs/DataFiles/50341/fertilizeruse.xls?v=4959


Hunting statistics by type of animal, region, and across time. 

• Migratory birds
• https://www.fws.gov/harvestsurvey/harvest-

vis

• National Survey of Fishing, Hunting, and 
Wildlife-Associated Recreation, US FWS  (2016) 

• 1955, 1960, 1975, 1980, 1985, 1991, 1996, 
2001, 2016, 2022?

• Previous title: National survey of fishing and 
hunting

https://www.fws.gov/harvestsurvey/harvest-vis


Health



Where do I find statistics for the rates of 
births and deaths in the United States?
Where to start?

a) CDC- National Center for Health Statistics

b) Centers for Disease Control

c) CDC- National Vital Statistics System



National Vital Statistics System

• Births in the United States, 2022 (report)
• The number of births in the United States rose 1% from 2020 to 2021, 

following a decline of 4% from 2019 to 2020.

• Vital Statistics Online Data Portal 
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data_access/Vitalstatsonline.htm

• Mortality in the United States, 2021
• Life expectancy for the U.S. population in 2021 was 76.4 years, a decrease of 

0.6 year from 2020.

https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/products/databriefs/db442.htm
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data_access/Vitalstatsonline.htm
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/products/databriefs/db456.htm


National Center for Health Statistics

• Life Tables (1966-current) 
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/produc
ts/life_tables.htm

• National Vital Statistics Report

• U.S. Decennial Life Tables
• 1890-2001

• Mortality Tables

https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/products/life_tables.htm


How many people in the U.S., broken down by 
racial categories, have received the initial two 
COVID-19.  Broken down by political party 
categories

• CDC: COVID-19 Vaccinations 
in the United States

• Vaccination Distribution & 
Coverage 

• Trends in Demographic 
Characteristics of People 
Receiving COVID-19 
Vaccinations in the United 
States

https://covid.cdc.gov/covid-data-tracker/#vaccine-delivery-coverage


Budgets and Defense



The US military budget over time. But, they were trying to 
account for the fact that weapons just costing more wasn't 
influencing the comparison between now and earlier.

• USA Spending.gov



comptroller.defense.gov 

• Program Acquisition Cost
By Weapon System

• National Defense Budget 
Estimates for FY … (Green 
book)

• DOD budget requests  
(1998-present)

• Change URL
• https://comptroller.defense.gov/Portals/45/Documents/

defbudget/FY2023/FY2023_Weapons.pdf



Where can I find information about the U.S. budget, including projections 
of historic deficits and surpluses?  

• GovInfo.gov

• Budget of the United States Government 
https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/budget

• Office of Management and Budget 

• U.S. Treasury Fiscal Data
https://fiscaldata.treasury.gov/americas-finance-guide/federal-
spending/

• https://fiscaldata.treasury.gov/datasets/

https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/budget
https://fiscaldata.treasury.gov/americas-finance-guide/federal-spending/
https://fiscaldata.treasury.gov/datasets/


CRS to Office of Management and Budget

• https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/budget/historical-tables/



What percentage of United States Marine Corps 
pilots leave the USMC annually? 
GAO- Military Personnel: DOD 
Needs to Reevaluate Fighter Pilot 
Workforce Requirements

Defense Technical Information 
Center discover.dtic.mil/ 

*Pilot retention



Labor and income



What is the average pay differential (if any) 
for men & women in various professions?
• Bureau of Labor Statistics 

• Subjects

• Earnings by Demographics

• Tables, reports, Data Search https://data.bls.gov/PDQWeb/le

• Occupational Employment and Wage Statistics
• Occupation profiles https://www.bls.gov/oes/current/oes_stru.htm

• BLS Reports: Highlights of women's earnings in 2020

• Median usual weekly earnings of full-time wage and salary workers, 
by detailed occupation, 2020 annual averages

https://www.bls.gov/cps/earnings.htm#demographics
https://data.bls.gov/PDQWeb/le
https://www.bls.gov/oes/current/oes_stru.htm




Justice



Can one find US government statistics on the number of arrests and 
convictions that never go to trial, in other words, cases resolved by a 
plea deal rather than a trial before a jury?

• https://arresttrends.vera.org/

• Crime Data Explorer 
https://cde.ucr.cjis.gov/

• 90 to 95 percent of both federal and 
state court cases are resolved 
through this process

• Bureau of Justice Statistics

https://arresttrends.vera.org/
https://cde.ucr.cjis.gov/


Don’t be afraid to ask

Hello Susanne,

Thank you for reaching out to the Court Statistics Project.

You’re correct that the non-trial disposition data are not published on our 
dashboard, however, non-trial dispositions can be calculated by subtracting the 
bench trial and jury trial numbers from total dispositions.

Hope this is helpful and please don’t hesitate to reach out with any additional 
questions.

Kind regards,
Sarah
www.ncsc.org

http://www.ncsc.org/


I need 50 years of data on….



What statistics can I find about residents of Texas in 1900 whose mother tongue 
was German and Czech, and in 1930 who were natives of Germany and 
Czechoslovakia? For each immigrant ethnic group, what was its geographic 
distribution (at least by county), demographic pyramid (by age and gender), and 
occupational profile (how many in each occupation) in 1900 and 1930?

US Census, Decennial Census by Decade

• Special volumes for state information

• Country of birth of foreign-born white for state and principal cities (pg 987, 
1920)

• 1920 Census: Volume 2. Population, General Report and Analytical Tables, 
Chapter X Mother Tongue of Foreign White Stock,  By Divisions and states 1920 
and 1910 (pg 982) 

• Census rolls
• The history of the German settlements in Texas, 1831-1861, Rudolph Leopold Biesele, 1930



1920 Census: Volume 3. Population, Composition and Characteristics of the 
Population by States
Summary Tables and Detailed Tables—South Carolina through Vermont

https://www2.census.gov/library/publications/decennial/1920/volume-3/41084484v3ch08.pdf


Plot of US graduates from colleges or above with a STEM degree from 
1950 to today? (Believe that in this context the use of plot means 'a plot of 
students is something that shows a ratio plot of graduates (pipeline) to 
Stem degrees.

• What agency was in charge of education in the 1950s?

• What kind of information were they collecting?

• How has the terminology changed?

• What were the names of the reports?

• Does the information exist is the way the requester wants?

• Is the information consistent?

• Guide to U.S. Publications



Plot of US graduates from colleges or above with a STEM degree from 1950 to 
today? (Believe that in this context the use of plot means 'a plot of students is 
something that shows a ratio plot of graduates (pipeline) to Stem degrees

• SESTAT- National Science Foundation: National Survey of College 
Graduates, Scientists and Engineers Statistical data system (1993-
current)

• Digest of education statistics (1990-current)
https://nces.ed.gov/programs/digest/

• Number of postsecondary institutions conferring doctor's degrees in 
dentistry, medicine, and law, and number of such degrees conferred, 
by sex of student: Selected years, 1949-50 through 2019-20

• Table 324.10. Doctor's degrees conferred by postsecondary 
institutions, by field of study: Selected years, 1970-71 through 2019-
20

https://nces.ed.gov/programs/digest/
https://nces.ed.gov/programs/digest/d21/tables/dt21_324.10.asp


Organized occupational curriculums in higher 
education : enrollments and graduates



Earned Degrees Conferred by Higher 
Educational Institutions
• Office of Education, 1929-1939 

(I 16)

• Office of Education of Federal 
Security Agency, 1939-1953 
(FS 5)

• Department of Health, 
Education and Welfare (1953-
1969)

• Office of Education 1972-1979

• Department of Education 
1979-

1917-1956: Biennial Survey of Education
Survey of Earned Degrees 1947-1966 

Digest of Educational Statistics 1962-

Earned Degrees Conferred by Higher 
Educational Institutions 1947-1966
https://catalog.hathitrust.org/Record/10
2263720

Earned Degrees Conferred -1977?

https://catalog.hathitrust.org/Record/102263720


NCES, Digest of Education Statistics



Quick answers



How does one find Income-to-Poverty Ratios for 
rural New York State counties?

• https://data.census.gov

• Survey: ACS 5-year

• Topic: Income and poverty

• Geography: County- NY

https://data.census.gov/




I would love a handful of amazing LibGuide/ Research 
Guide resources relating strictly to statistics, with a 
heavier emphasis on government information statistics.  
• Data and Data Visualization, NDSU

https://library.ndsu.edu/node/692

• Government Information: Data and Statistics, Portland State U. 
https://guides.library.pdx.edu/c.php?g=271224&p=4488342

• Government Statistics Sources: Strategies for Finding Statistics, Western Washington U. 
https://libguides.wwu.edu/c.php?g=308121&p=9336587

• U.S. Government Information: Stats/Data, UC San Diego 
https://ucsd.libguides.com/usgov/stats

https://library.ndsu.edu/node/692
https://guides.library.pdx.edu/c.php?g=271224&p=4488342
https://libguides.wwu.edu/c.php?g=308121&p=9336587
https://ucsd.libguides.com/usgov/stats


Thank you!


